

Present: Jeri, Teri, Kristi, Gwen, Renee, Meredith, Brandi, Robin, Heather, Donna, Klarissa

The meeting was called to order at 8:10

Minutes:

All members had received the minutes from the last meeting in May. A motion was made by Teri to approve the minutes. Gwen seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report:

The beginning balance as of March 1, 2018 was \$11,557.49. The club had income of \$375.00 and expenses of \$480.60. This leaves an ending balance of \$11,451.89 as of May 31, 2018. Activity for the month of June to date has been a deposit of \$100.00 and expenses of \$2,948.26. The expenses include the cost of hotels for the upcoming show. The ending balance for the club will be \$8,603.62 as of June 18, 2018, with an outstanding deposit of \$100.00 from Banner Bank for a total of \$8,703.62. We will have an expense of \$4,000.00 for the judges at the show. A motion was made by Meredith to approve the Treasurer's report. Teri seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

The club received a \$100.00 donation from Don's Rent All and \$100.00 from Lithia Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Fiat of Eureka.

Old Business:

2018 Show

The club will need to purchase thank you cards to send out to all the sponsors. Teri and Kristi will work on this project and will put together a list off all the sponsors for the announcer at the show. The names of sponsors will be announced throughout the show.

President Biggs and Brian Biggs toured the Rolling Hills Equestrian facility. President Biggs stated that they are very impressed with the improvements that have been done at the facility.

President Biggs suggested that we have a raffle or random drawing at the show. Kristi advised that the only item that we have left over from the past awards is a saddle pad from the ranch class. Kristi did receive donations from Robin Hood that may be available to use. After some discussion it was decided that we would do random drawings throughout the three days of the show. Renee is donating a tub of Equinity and Kristi has some more Equinity coming from the company that can be used. Brandi has a group of kids that would be able to sell raffle tickets for a 50/50 drawing. Kristi will post on Facebook about the drawing and raffle.

President Biggs advised the club that Brian Biggs would like to use the large indoor arena for trail. Mr. Biggs will have obstacles set up in the arena for practice. The arena would be closed at a specified time to be determined to allow Mr. Biggs to rack and set up the obstacles for the trail classes.

Heather Weldon is working on the insurance for the show. The estimated cost is \$372.00. San Joaquin Paint Horse Club (SJPHC) has chosen to get their own insurance that will cover both of their shows.

President Biggs shared with the club that she had been advised that most of the RV spaces that back up to the barns have already been spoken for. If you have not sent in your RV reservations you need to do so as soon as possible.

Kristi has been working on the awards. She received three boxes of bags (i.e. bridle, stall front, ext.) and is in the process of embroidering them for the reserve high point awards. SJPHC's contact, Steve is with Farnam. Every exhibitor will receive a certificate for a free Farnam product.

President Biggs authorized "welcome baskets" for the judges. The budget for this is \$25.00 per judge. The baskets will include snacks, beverages, sunscreen, and a bottle of California wine. The hotel will put the baskets in each judge's room.

President Biggs advised the club that we need one more scribe. Meredith Biasca said she would be able to do it. Meredith also shared that Vern Lawrence's wife has offered to help if we need her.

All the patterns for the show are done and have been posted on the web page. SJPHC will be having the pattern books printed up.

President Biggs and Brian Biggs are donating water and some snacks for the show. They will provide the ice chest to keep the drinks cold.

Class number 220 on Saturday is our Charity Class. Proceeds will go to Stable Hands. We will ask for a donation for the class. We would like the donation to be \$10.00. One person will be randomly picked as the winner of the class and will receive a prize. President Biggs thought we should have one of the judges do a Simon Says class. Heather will contact Stable Hands to advise them of our plans.

Rolling Hills Equestrian facility will provide chairs and cones for the judges. Teri and Kristi have the walkie talkies and clip boards. They will bring them to the show.

There will be a Pull-Putt-Pull Tournament at the show with an all-around buckle to the winner. Two of the three events will qualify for the buckle.

Entries are already coming in for the show. We expect to see more in the next couple of weeks.

There will not be a photographer at the show.

President Biggs has asked that everyone in the club pitch in to help clean up. If anyone sees anything that needs to be taken care of please pitch in and help.

President Biggs thanked everyone for their help in putting the show together. Many of us have put in a lot of hours helping and she appreciates every one of the members. It really does take a village!

No new business.

A motion was made by Teri to adjourn the meeting. Heather seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:06,

Respectfully Submitted

Renee Rice, Secretary